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From: Waters, G. Dwain

To: Cascio, Tom

Cc: Scearce, Lynn; Koerner, Jeff; Terry, Greg N.
Subject: Smith Acid Rain( 0050014-022-AV) Public Notice
Date: Thursday, November 15, 2012 11:21:41 AM
Attachments: Smith Acid Rain NOx Public Notice 111212.pdf

Pursuant to your previous request to support paperless submissions, please find attached an electronic
copy of the public notice affidavit for the Lansing Smith (0050014-022-AV) Title V Acid Rain NOx
Averaging Plan Revision request. The public notice was published on 11/12/12. Please respond with an
electronic return email regarding your receipt of this correspondence. Thanks, Dwain

G. Dwain Waters, Q.E.P.

Special Projects and Environmental Assets Coordinator

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0328

Phone: (850) 444-6527

Cell: (850) 336-6527
gdwaters@southernco.com<mailto:gdwaters@southernco.com>
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Halifax Media Group

PUBLISHERS OF THE NEWS HERALD
Panama City, Bay County, Florida
Published Daily

State of Florida
County of Bay

Before the undersigned authority appeared Lynda Speights. who on oath says
that she is Lega! Advertising Representative of The News Herald, a daily newspaper
published at Panama City, in Bay County, Florida;

that the attached copy of

advertisement, being a Legal Advertisement # 90863 in the matter of PUBLIC

NOTICE - Florida Department of Environmental Protection in the

Bay County Court, was published in said newspaper in the issue of November

12, 2012

LS -

Affiant further says that The News Herald is a direct successor of the Panama
City News and that this publication, together with its direct predecessor, has been
continuously published in said Bay County, Florida, each day (except that the
predecessor, Panama City News, was not published on Sundays), and that this
publication together with its said predecessor, has been entered as periodicals
matter at the post office in Panama City, in said Bay County, Florida, for a period of
1 year next preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and
atfiant further says that he or she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or
corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing

this advertisement for publication in tHe said newspaper.

State of Florida
County of Bay
Sworn and subscribed before me this 12th day of November , A.D., 2012, by Lynda

Speights, Legal Advertising Representative of The News Herald, who is personally
known to me or has produced N/A as identification.

{;“‘*‘\f\fv‘“ e P S NN T T N T T oy /‘;‘F
" : D ) ’,C,:L/‘"/‘/k’ %W:

k Notary Public, State of Florida at Large
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meeting NOX fimits - es-
tablished _pursuant -

= to

NOX | averaging

Also, “'the two  boilers
are regulated -under the

Clean A
Rule (CAIR).

Interstate

Pulverized coal - is the
primary fuel for. the
boiters.  Distillate  fuet
of is used as a
“back-up” fuel for the
boilers, and. both unils
are group 1 dry- bot-
tom, wallfired boilers,
with a heat input limit of
645.7 MMBtu/hr  when
firing pulverized coal
and 124  MMmBtu/hr
when firing - distiliate
fusl oil. e

Permitting Authority:
Applications for Title V
air  operation - permils
for tacilities that containy
Acid Rain units: are
subject to review in ac-
cordance with  tha pro-
visions of Chapter 403,
Florida Statutes (F.S)

and Chapters: . 62-4,
62-210, 62213 " and
60-214, of the Florida
Administrative ~ ~ Code

(FA.C). The' proposed.
project is not: exempt
from air permitting re-
quirements and. &- Title.

the facility, The Office
of Permitting and Gom-
pliance in the Division
of Air Resource Man:
agement is the Permitk
ing Authority . responsi-

determination  for -~ this
project. The Permitting
Authority's physical ad-
dress Is; 2800 Blair
Stone. Road, - Tallahas
see, Fiorida. The Per
mitting  Authority’s - mall-
ing address  is: 2600
Blair Stone Road, MS
#5605, Tallahassee,
Fiorida: 32399-2400:
The Permittiig ~ Autho-
fity's telephone number

is 850/717-9000.
Project - File: A com-
| plets  project file: is

available for public in-
spection ~ during  the
normal business  hours
of 8:00 am. to 500
p.m., Monday through
Friday (except legal
holidays), at the ad-
dress indicated above
for the Permifting Au-
thority, The complete
project file includes the
Draft/Proposed ~ Permit,
the Statement of Basis,
the application, ahd the
information ~ submitted
by the applicant,” exclu-
sive of confidential rec-

ards  under  Section
403.111, . FS.  Inter-
agted  persons  may

view the draft/proposed
permit by visiting the
following websitg,
hitp:/iwwrw.dep state fLus/
and :
L the

shown

number
above.  Inter-
lested persons may
| contact the Permiting
| Authority's project re-
| view engineer for addi-

permit

i tional information at.the

| address of phong num-
| ber listed above.

V. air - operation permit.
is - required o~ operate.

ble for making & permit:

{ ariothér - Puplic. Notice.

Al comments filed will
be made available for
public’ inspection.  For
additional . information,
contact the Permitting
Authority. at the - above
address -or photie. num-
ber,

Petitions; = A person
whose . substantial inter-
ests are affected by the.
proposed permitting
decision may pefition:
for an  administrative
hearing ~in accordance:
with * Sections  120.569
and 12057, FS. The
petiion  must contain
the information set forth
below and must be
filed “with- (received by)
the Department’s
Agency Clerk in the O
fice of General Counse!
of “the - Department of
Envirgnmental  Protec-
tion at 3900 Common-
wealth  Boulevard, Mail
Station  #35, Tallahas-
see, Florida ~ 32399-
3000, Petitions filed by
any: persons other than
those ‘entitled to written
rotice: - -under  Section
120.680(3); - £S., must
be filed within 14 days
of publication of the
public Notice .or receipt
of ‘a7 written - notice;

whichever  occurs : first:
Under - Section
120.60(3); - FS.y " how-

“aver. any person_ who,

asked ' the = Permitting
Authority for “noticeof
agency -action” may file
a.. pefition within ' 14
days of receipt of that
notice; - regardiess - of
the date of -publication.
A petitioner._shall mail a
copy ‘of“the petition 1o
the applicant at the ad-
dress " indicated - above,
at the time: of fiing. The
failure of ‘any. person 1o
fla a petition within the
appropriate - time petiod
shall - constitute a
waiver of that “person’'s
right to request an ad-
ministrative  determina-
tion (hearing): under
Sections . 120569 and
120,57, FS, or to inter-
vens in this proceeding
and - participate as @
party to it. Any subse-
quent ' intervention {in a
proceeding initiated by
another party) will be
onty- at the approval of
the presiding officer
upon the filing of & mo-
tion in compliance with
‘Rule 28-108.205, FALC.

A petition that disputes
the. material facts on
which  the Permitting
Authority's  action I8

‘based- must contain the

following information:
(a) The name and ad-
dresg of each agency
affected  and  each
agency's file or identifi-
cation number, if
known; (b} The name,
address and tslephong
number of the: pet
foner. the name ad-
dress and telsphone
number of the petit
joner's representative, i
any, which shall be the

address for service. pur
poses during the
course of the po-

ceeding; and an expla-
nation of how the
petitioner's substantial

rights will be affected |
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of Florida
ty of Bay

he undersigned authority appeared Lynda Speights, who on oath says
:gal Advertising Representative of The News Herald, a daily newspaper

Panama City, in Bay County, Florida; that the attached copy of
t, being a Legal Advertisement # 30865 in the matter of PUBLIC

Florida Department of Environmental Protection in the

Court, was published in said newspaper in the issue of November

urther says that The News Herald is a direct successor of the Panama
id that this publication, together with its direct predecessor, has been
published in said Bay County, Florida, each day (except that the
Panama City News, was not published on Sundays), and that this
agether with its said predecessor, has been entered as periodicals
post office in Panama City, in said Bay County, Fiorida, for a period of
receding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and
+ says that he or she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or
ny discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing

ment for publication i

the said newspaper.

ia

!
bscribed before me this 12th day of November , A.D., 2012, by Lynda

1al Advertising Representative of The News Herald, who is personally

or has produced N/A as identification.
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fFords 7/)bv<.,w . )éxmpv—v”/
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89433 g Notary Public, State of Florida at Large
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Authority’s ‘physicals ad-
dress ' -is; . 2600 " Blair

Stone - Road, Taﬂahas-f

see, " Florida; The Per-
mitting - Authority’s ;. mail-
ing. - address - -is;~ 2600
Blair Stone Road,- MS
#5505, Tallahassee,
Florida 32399-2400.
The Permitting’ - Autho-
rity’s telephone number
is 850/717-9000.

Project . File:. A . .com-
pletg. project. . file is
available for public - in-
spection. - during - the
normal . business - hours
of 800 am. to:5:00
p.m;, . Monday . through
Friday. (except legal
hoiidays), -.at the: ad-
dress- indicated = above
for the Permitting - Au-
thority..- The . complete
project-file. includes. the
Draft/Proposed
the Statement of Basis,
the .application, ‘and the
information /.~ submitted.
by the applicant, exclu-
sive of confidential “rec-
ords’ . under ' -Section
403.111, . FES. o infer
ested .. .persons:...may
view : the draft/pruposed
permit by Visiting the
following

hitp://waw.dep.state.fl. sl

arr/emssmfapds/defau!taspk

the.. perm i
shown - above, - Inter-
esfed . persons:. - may
contact the Permrttlng

Authorrtys project  re-

view ‘engineer. for addi-
tional information: at the:
address or phone num-

ber rsted ahove

| petitioner's

Nonce of iment to issue

Pormit: - The  Permitting

Authonty Qrves net!ce
i

plicant: for the pro;ect

ibed. The
applicant has provrded
reaschable - assurance

that.continued - opera-

tion: - of i/ the : existing
equipment  will - not :ad-
versely. impact air-qual-
ity and that the: project
will: comply - with all - ap-
propriateprovisions ; of
Chapters: 624, 62-204,
62-210, 62-212, 62-213,
62-214, ' 62-286.  and

62-297, FAC. The Per
mitting Amhomy will:is-
sug:a ﬁna!‘perm in ac-

response -
acccrdance
tO“Dng : procedures
results in & different de-
cision ~ or- a - significant
change . of terms i or
condr’um L

Commen?s The' Per-
mitting aumcmy will
accepl: written - “com-
ments  conceming  the
draft/proposed  Title: ¥
air- operation - permit: for
a -petiod - of 30 days
fom-the dale: of publi-
cation of the Public: No-
fice: . Writlery comments
must be: received by
the - close - of -business
5:00 pm), on . or be
fore the . end of this
30-day; parmd by - the
Permitting - Au&nmy at
the” above address.  As
part ot hig or her com-
manls, any - person. may

also - request that - the

Permitting:

bomtd R

- Auttiority

BHAT " in ol o

The- failure: of “any - pers

Permit,

 dress of ‘each agency.

: tioner;
number

- | petitioner received: no-

| require
- | modiification . of *.
‘agencys proposed ac-

the  applicant at. the ad-
dress  indicated. above,
at: the time’ of filing.

son: {o-file " a petition
within
time - period shall. con-
stitute - a . waiver ‘of that
person’s- right - 1o " re-
quest "an | administrative
determination  (hearing)
under - Sections :120.569

and 120,57, F.S, or to
intervene" " in" this pro-
ceeding and: participate
as d parly to it - Any
subsequent interven-
tion  (in a proceeding
initiated ": by ' another,

party). will_be only ‘at.
the approval of.the pre:
siding officer upon the
filing- of "a’ motion in
compliance with - Rule
28-106.205, FA.C.

A pefition that disputes
the - material facts: ‘on
which the. Permitting
Authority’s - “action s
based: must contain the
following . + information:
(a) The name and: ad-

affected * and. ~ each
agency's: file ‘ot identifi-
cation. - number, i
known: (b} The name,
address and felephone
number  of - the' peti-
the .name ad-
dress - and. . telephdne
number- . of the
petitioner's
tive, it any,. which . shall
be:the address for - serv-
ice . purposes.. during.

| the: ‘course .of the. pro- |

ceeding; .and an . expla-
nation’ - of ... how

rights” will_be: -affected !
by the' agency. determi- |
nation;: (c}. A statement
of:- when and how the"

tice..of ‘the- agency. ac-’
tion .or.-proposed deci-
siort; (d). A statement of
all:: disputed.. issues. . of
material.- fact.. if - there
are’ none, the..petition
must so .indicate; (e} A
concise . statement . of

:the. -ultimate facts, al-

leged, . including .~ the

“specific " facts the peti-

tioner contends  warrant

reversal” or.‘modification

of “the' agency's pro-
posed . “action; () A
statement of the spe-

cific rules: or_statutes

the: petitioner contends
< revefsal T or
. the

tion: including anexpla-
nation of .how 'the "al-
leged facts relate to the
specific . rules or- stat-

_utes; and,’ (g} A state-

ment - of - the  relief
sought. by the = peti-
tionar,  stafing precisely
the action the: petitioner
wishes_the agency to
take - with' respect 1o~ the
agency's. proposed . ac-
fion... A~ “petition  that
does  not " dispute”. the
material facts. upon
which. . the Permim’ng
Authority's action  is
based  shall- slate . that
nG such facts are in
dispme and - ptherwise
shall. contain the same
information: as- set forth
above,’ as: ‘required - by
Ruie 28-106.301; FAC.

S SRS A

Becauss:. the - adminis-
wrative hearing - process:|
is designed: to tormu"%

‘late: final agency action, |

HAn Wil mf A mnbliiae £

the -~ appropriate |

T epr esenta- |-

the |
substantial 1

45-day - review : period

‘as establrshed at 421

usc Section |
7661d(b)(1) to object
to_the issuance- of ‘any
Title "V air “operation ||
permit. Any petition |
shall- be. based only on
objections to_the  permit
that were raised: with
reasonable. . specificity
during the 30-day  pub-
lic. - comment. . period

‘provided in ‘the:Public:

Notice, unless  the  peti-|
tioner- demonstrates “to
the Administrator of the
EPA that it was imprac-
ticable to ralse " such
objections  withinthe
comment. periodor un- |
less. the - grounds - for
such- objection " arose
after: the. comment” pe-
riod: . ‘Filing of 2 petition
with:.the ' Administrator |
of . the':EPA does not.
stay the. effective date
of"any. permit. properly
issued- pursuant to the
provisions . of * Chapter
62-213, 'FA.C. Petitions
filed: with the  Adminig-
trator — of EPA’ . must
meet- the requirements
of 42 US.C. Section
7661d(b)(2). and: must
be filed with the Admin |
istrator of the EPA at '
US: EPA, 401'M Street,
S.W., Washingt

20460 For morg ‘i or-

mation: regardln_g ; EP

November 12,








R A TR GO
ments . concerming  the
draft/proposed Title v
air operation: permit - for
a period - of: 30 days
from: the date’ of publi-
cation of ‘the: Public. No<
tice.: Written ‘comments
must. -be ' raceived- by
the: close: of “business
(5:00-p.md;-on .or ‘be-
fore’ the:; end: - of  this
30-day.-period by - the
Permitting = Authority at
the ‘above address.  As
part_of his or her com-
ments, ‘any person may
also - request. that  the
Permitting . Authority
hold. ‘a: public meeting
on this. permitting’ ac:
tion. It the Permitting
Authority * determines
there Is sufficient inter-
est for- a public 'meet
ing, it will- publish. no-

tice of the time, date, |

and - location”in the Flor
ida - . Administrative

30-day . comment

-is' designed  to formus

-from: the position taken

mRe Wit R’}Spb‘cr W0-He s
agency's . proposed . ac-
tion,.. A petition: that
does . not: dispute the

| material. - facts. ~ upon

which . the . Permitting
Authority’s "~ action™ s
based shall.- state. that
no such: facts are in
dispute. ~and otherwise. |
shall: contain- the same
information: as - set forth:
above, ' as' required - by
Rule 28-106,301, FA.C.

Because the adminis-.
Irative -~ hearing:: process:

late” final agency action;
the - filing: .of - a_ petition
means ‘that the Permitt:
ing - Authority’s final” ac-
tion' may * be differant

by it in- this Public ‘No-
fice of Intent to_ Issue

. pe- 1 tion ha
riod -and: conducted by | petitio
the - Permitting - Author- |
ity, any oral and written | ing ( nce
comments ' raceived | requiremants
during the public meet- | forth above, 00t
ing will also bs consid- o o e
ered by the Permitting ‘Mediation:  Mediation s 0LE1d oL
Authority, .. If timely re- | not availabla for this ‘081 dwig
ceived “writtsn ‘com- proceeding. - out 06/$
ments or comments re- | - L S Y/HD
ceived  at  a- public | EPA Review: ' EPA . has oF pJsul
meeting: result in a sig-|'agreed : to - treaf - the 0 2 "80d
nificant “change 1o .the draft/proposed - Title. V. .
draft-permit, the Permit- | air ‘operation: permit- as 1621 6L
tingAuthority - shall - a proposed - Title. v air: - 006-058
sue.a .revised draft/ | operation permit and o iyt
proposed . permit and | perform - its - 45-day- re- ‘1001
require, i applicable, | view provided . by the pisotiey
another Public Notice: I law and g s abe
All “comments - filed will-| u iem
be ‘made available for | ssnoki ‘Ged
public_inspection.  For | seq Aren
additional ~ information, transmit BN 89d
contact the - Permitting | an electronic' copy of :
Authority. at the  above |-the . required ‘proof . of T
address ‘or phone ‘num-:| publication = dirsctly " to (UERLE
beriiviin i EPA . at the - following.; £2-GEZ-098
v L emall address: | toy deg
Petitions: < A" person oquendo.ana@epa.govAi A ‘oliogig
whose : substantial inter- | hough' EPA's 45~day! - yoeeg
ests-arg- affected by the | review. period will be | 49 | d90d
proposed: . - permitting | performed - concurrently | SR
decision’ - may’ . petition-| with - the ' public com- 14 XOL
for “an administrative | ment: period, the’ dead: 068
hearing in  accordance | line: for submitting” a - cit: - 0001Y
with * Sections 120.569.| izen petition” to - object [ Sewoys
and 12057, FS, The 10" the EPA -Adminis- wioquBisu
pefition. - must. " contain | trator . will  be" deter- M oyieq g
the information set forth { mined ~ as. if = EPA's seag Od
below-and must - be | 45-day review period- is b
filed with- {received 'by) | performed after . the -y
the - Department’s. | public - comment - period 'M’Bsztzl
Agency. Clérk in the OF- | has ended. The final TE /00S1$ é
fice- of - General Counsel | tis V i operation- per ues:.. g
of the Department  of | mit wilf be issued after H03) el I
Environmental - Protec- | the  concliision. of the unoly - |
tionat 3500 Common- | 45-day. EFA" review pa« b |
wealth - Boulevard, *Mail-| riod 'so long. as no - ad: Suleued.: o
Station #35, Tallahas: | verse comments. are e
see, - Florida 32399 | ceived  that result .in a 55 owgg/4
3000, Petitions. filed by.| different ~ decision. or - o
any persons. other- than | significant  change - of ‘Yoeaq
those: entiled to written | teris  or . conditions. eqy/iq;
notice: under: Section'] The  status regarding yoveg
}sal © Qenerators  with /6416968
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! steam - gensrators | ‘ysodap
| (HRSG). The o bol s opng
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